Memorandum

August 14, 2007
To: Plan Commission City of Madison
From: Erik Jansson Engberg Anderson Design Partnership
Re: Demolition Permit Requirements
The Barbara Hochberg Center for Jewish Student Life
University of Wisconsin Hillel

Engberg Anderson Project No. 071690

REUSE & RECYCLING PLAN

A Reuse and recycling plan per the City of Madison requirements will be submitted prior to the
request for a demolition permit. The Building is registered with the US Green Building Council
and is pursuing LEED Silver Certification. Part of these requirements will involve a thorough
reuse and recycling plan for the demolition as well as construction phases of the project.

EXISTING UW HILLEL PHOTOS

This is a 3-page Memorandum.
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Figure 6. xiting Entrance Lobby
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Figre 5. South Elevation Looking Northeast and
Existing Parking Area
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